

dedication

An argument with New Order

Dream Attack
I should look into the sun.
I won't steal its energy.
I'll channel it into manifestation.

CONTENTS

1ST SECTION

- 4. THE BEAST IS OUR FRIEND
- 5. LAIDLY WORM
- 6. HOBSON
- 7. IRRIGATE
- 8. MALE DOMINATION
- PERVERTING THE COURSE OF JUSTICE
- 10. DARE DEVILS
- 11.CHILD MOLESTER
- 12.THE RETURN OF TRUE HONOUR
- 13. MYSTIC
- 14. MIND MOLESTERS
- 15. GO FASTER STRIPES
- 16. INFILTRATER
- 17. TOPPLE
- 18. MI5 MISS
- 19. SQUARE NOT SQUARE
- 20. DISCONNECTION
- 21. FOOL
- 22. ALL POLITICIANS ARE MASONS
- 23. GOLDEN GATE
- 24. BLACK
- 25. MAN AGE
- **26. SHIT**

2ND SECTION

- 28. THE BARRIER
- 29. SWORN AFFIDAVIT
- 30. THE DARK OF THE MOON
- 31. THE THORN
- 32. CLINICAL
- 33. MI5 BLOOD
- 34. PSYCHOTRONIC SEXUAL ABUSE
- 35. DR MASON
- 36. COLD COMFORT FOR THE HEART
- 37. ALPHA ROMEO
- 38. HOUSE BOUND
- 39.MY DAY

SONG LYRICS

- 40. FOR EXPERIENCING THE MUSIC
- 41. ENJOYING MUSIC
- 42. INTRODUCTION
- 43. A SONG FOR DOG LOVERS
- 44. CARS
- 45. ROMANCE
- 46. KERI

3RD SECTION

- 48.14TH APRIL 05 HIS AND HERS
- 49. SIRIUS
- 50. ATTRACTION

4TH SECTION

- 52. NATURE HAS ARMOUR
- 53. ANTI-NATURE MASON
- 54. SACRIFICE
- 55. CONNECTING WITH NATURE
- 56. PRETENDING TO HEAL WHILE MURDERING
- 57. SECRET SOCIETY
- 58. MORE CONNECTED
- 59. THE DIVINE PLAN
- 60. THE LOW ROAD
- 61.ARIM>EVOL

5TH SECTION

- 63. UNDERSTANDING
- 64. CELTIC HEROES
- 65. ART
- 66. A PRAYER TO NORTH BERWICK LAW
- 67.THE FOOL
- 68. TO ADRIAN (FOX)
- 69. HONOUR
- 70. SIRIUS
- 71.9 STONE CIRCLE
- 72. STRENGTH
- 73. REFLECTIONS
- 74. DON'T LOOKAT PYLONS
- 75. EARTH MOON MIRROR SUN
- 76.BATTLE FOR HEARTS OF OAK WON OF COURSE BY LOVE

1ST SECTION

THE BEAST IS OUR FRIEND

MARY MARY QUITE CONTRARY
MEN FIND HONEST WOMEN SCARY
EXPRESSING FEELINGS IS FAR FROM A SIN
MY KNOWLEDGE COMES FROM DEEP WITHIN.

VERBAL OFFENSIVE IS JUST MY DEFENSIVE YOU REACT IN FEAR WHEN YOU SHOULD BE PENSIVE WHAT YOU TERM BEAST IS PURELY PASSION SIMPLY AFTER ANOTHER FASHION.

YOU FILL ME WITH YOUR PARANOIA DARK DESTROYER PARANOIA IS MISINTERPRETATION OF A THREAT DISS THE BEAST AND THAT'S ALL THE LOVE YOUR GONNA GET.

THE WILD ANIMAL INSIDE SHOULDN'T HAVE TO HIDE OR BE DENIED WE SHOULD AIM TO ATTAIN RECONNECTION WITH -KILL THE DRAGON-FALSE MYTH.

WITH THE BEAT OF THEIR WINGS DRAGONS CREATE THE EARTH'S ENERGY LINES SINCE THE MOST ANCIENT OF TIMES WE INTUITIVELY UNDERSTAND WHEN THEY LAND WE ARE HOME.

I am a metaphor for the earth.

LAIDLY WORM

COME HERE AND BE NICE YOU'LL SEE IF I'M A CAT FEED MICE TO ME. WHEN I'M A PANTHER FEED ME WITH HARES, I LOOK KINDLY ON ONE WHO DARES TO JUMP INTO MY FIRE. **QUIT HOUNDING.** CIRCLE NEEDS ROUNDING -LIVE WIRE-NEEDS GROUNDING. LOOK BACK NOW TURN TO SALT BARREN LIFE, NOT MY FAULT. **SNAKE CHARMER** AVOIDANCE IS WRONG, LAY DOWN YOUR ARMOUR TO HEAR THE HISSSSSS OF MY SONG.

HOBSON

I WONT BE HARE TO YOUR SNARE
I WONT BE FOX TO YOUR HOUND
I KNOW WHAT'S OCCURRING
YOU'RE TRANSFERRING
NEED TO FELL MY ENERGY TREE TO LIGHT YOUR FIRE
VAMPIRE
MISPLACED GUILTY EMOTIONS
FUEL YOUR DEVOTIONS
REFLECT THAT GLARE IN YOUR OWN DIRECTION,
IS THAT YOUR TRUE, DESIRED PROJECTION?

IRRIGATE

ARROGANCE: "TO CLAIM TO ONE'S OWN" YOU CAN'T OWN A CAT WOMEN DON'T GIVE SEX.

CATS COME TO YOU.
:"TO CLAIM PROUDLY OR UNDULY"
YOU DARE TO DISRESPECT ME!
:"UNDUE ASSUMPTION OF IMPOTRANCE"
:"OVERBEARING".

BALANCE
MAN CANNOT DOMINATE NATURE
MAN IS PART OF NATURE
MAN IS NOT GOD

BECAUSE

GOD IS GOOD HUNTERS AND KILLERS DOG LIVED OFF WITH YOUR HEAD.

DOG LIVED: DEVIL GOD

MALE DOMINATION

SIT THE TEST YOU'RE THE BEST THANK YOU MASTER, WHERE'S MY LEAD? YOUR WORDS I WILL ALWAYS HEED.

PERVERTING THE COURSE OF JUSTICE

FOOTBALL VOYEURS
IRRESISTABLE DISTRACTION
FALSE VICTIMISATION
DISPLACES DIRECT ACTION.

THE MASTER THEY ADORE BELIEVES I'M A WHORE "NEED TO DEGRADE HER MORE AND MORE".

THIRD TIME LUCKY STUBBORN LITTLE BITCH MAKE HER FEEL MUCKY CHUCK HER IN THE DITCH. LITTLE WITCH.

COCKY LITTLE COW - WON'T GIVE IN STRENGTH FROM BELIEF?
MUST BE A SIN!
FEELINGS, COMPASSION!
SHE'S JUST WIRED TO THE MOON
WHAT A RELIEF
WE'LL GET HER SOON.

DARE DEVILS

JUDGE?
ASSUME SUPERIORITY
SEEK CONTROL
OPPRESS
JACK IN THE GREEN
JACK IN THE BOX
CAT IN THE BOX
IS OR IS NOT THE CAT IN THE BOX?
YOU CAN'T KNOW
WHAT YOU DON'T KNOW
YOU DARE TO ASSUME THE FIRE WILL CONSUME
THOSE ARROGANT ENOUGH
TO PRESUME
AUTHORITY

CHILD MOLESTER

MEN WITH A BEARD HAVE SOMETHING TO HIDE
IT CAN'T BE DENIED
HE LIED.

THE RETURN OF TRUE HONOUR

HONOUR WOMEN

HONOUR NATURE

MEN USED TO ASPIRE TO BE HONOURABLE

NOW THEY PERSPIRE PRESERVATIVES

DON'T EVEN ROT INTO THE EARTH.

THEY GIVE NOTHING

MEN ARE KILLERS.

MYSTIC
INTUITION
SUPERSTITION
SUPERNOVA
EXPEDITION

MIND MOLESTERS

MIND MOLESTERS
COURT JESTERS
RULES ARE FOR FOOLS
SCHOOL MAKES US TOOLS
DENIAL IS A ONE WAY ROAD TO THE DEVIL
UNBALANCE AND ABUSE OF POWER IS EVIL
DON'T FUCK WITH KARMA
NATURE HAS ARMOUR
SUPERIOR MINDED WANKERS
DROWN IN YOUR OWN SPERM.

GO FASTER STRIPES

CATCH ME IF YOU CAN FUCKING MAN! RETARDED SHIT SELF INFLICTED EGO ADDICTED PAIN IN THE FUCKING ARSE.

INFILTRATER

49% USEFUL 51% TROUBLE I CAN'T SEE, I'M IN A BUBBLE 2% LEEWAY TO REDUCE YOU TO RUBBLE.

FOOT IN THE DOOR
SEEN IT BEFORE
INFILTRATE THE OPPOSITION
POWERFUL POSITION
LICK THE RIGHT ARSE
WHAT A FARSE
WIND THEM UP
SHUT THEM UP
DISCREDIT, CONFUSE, DESTABILISE, DIFFUSE, ABUSE.

GRANDMASTERS ALL CONSPIRE LEAVE THE MINIONS, PIGS IN THE MIRE KICKING AROUND A FANTASY FOOTBALL PIRATES AS USUAL LEFT TO LOOT ALL.

TOPPLE

ONE SIDED RELATIONSHIPS ARE HELLBENT ART FROM ECSTASY, NOT FROM TORMENT. FLAT STRUCTURES ARE FLIMSY MANS WHIMSY.
THE EARTH IS ROUND
I AM UNBOUND
TOWER OF DESTRUCTION
RECONSTRUCTION
DIVERSITY AND MUTUAL RESPECT

INTEGRATED ANARCHISM ENLIGHTENED INDIVIDUALISM.

MI5 MISS

HOW DO YOU CONTROL REVOLUTION SUPPRESS EVOLUTION LEAD YOUR OPPONENTS MANIPULATE ALL THE COMPONENTS.

FOLLOW TRADITION
OFFER AMMUNITION
PROGRAMMED TO GO OFF IN THEIR FACE
THE FUN'S IN THE CHASE
LIFE'S A GAME
WHAT A SHAME
EVERYTHING SACRED FOR SALE.

SUPERFICIAL MUTUAL MASSAGE INSIDIOUS BACKSTABBING EVER FURTHER ALONG THE PASSAGE OF DENIAL AND MONEYGRABBING.

POWER AND CORRUPTION
DEATH AND DESTRUCTION
BLACK MAGIC BACKFIRES
EARTHS' SELLBY DATE EXPIRES.

NATURE THINKS - FUCK YOU WANKERS ANOTHER TIME ANOTHER PLACE SPACE :LOVE: EVOL:

SQUARE NOT SQUARE

DIVIDE AND CONQUER ABUSE AND THEN BONK HER ONE DIMENSION STEALS ATTENTION. LOVE GETS NO MENTION FEAR OF WAR SHUT YOUR DOOR TAX AND DOLE REMOTE PATROLE ARMED PIG **BROKEN HORSE** STATE CONTROL MARKET' FORCE CONSUMERISM THROW THE TOWEL IN ROBBING YOUR OWN FUTURE SITUATION NO WIN.

DISCONNECTION

NORMALISATION
THE ACCURSED POPULATION
IMAGINATION STERILE: WHAT IS FERAL?
BLEACH AND DISINFECTANT: WHAT IS DEATH?
DEAD TREES SUPPORT LIVING TREES
BIRDS FLY OVER FENCES
CATS DON'T JUMP THROUGH HOOPS.

MADNESS IS A NECESSITY
HAPPINESS A COMMODITY
CONSUMER CULTURE SUICIETY
I AM A MACHINE
EVERYONE'S MEAN NO ONE CARES: WHAT'S COMPASSION?
MISPLACED COMPASSION
CAUSES TROUBLE.

FOOL

FOOL NOT TO LISTEN
HEARD IT BEFORE
PEARLS OF WISDOM
DISREGARDED,
CHUCKED ON THE FLOOR
PEARLS TO THE SWINE.

UNDOMESTICATE PIGS BOARS CAN BE KINGS OF THE WOOD.

ALL POLITICIANS ARE MASONS

SACRED OAK, PRIVATE CHAPEL SECRET VAULT, GOLDEN APPLE TEMPLE OF EZEKIEL - KEEL OVER 9 RECONNECTS WITH THE EARTH REBIRTH.

WINDSOR CASTLE - UNLUCKY CLOVER AGE OF REASON PLEASE BE OVER PYRE TO LAUNCH A NATURE OFFENSIVE MANAGEMENT MAN AGE - INTENSIVE ENERGY THIEF SADLY WITHIN BELIEF DRACONIAN POWER STRUCTURE RUPTURE!

WHAT'S YOUR HANDSHAKE CROSS MY PALM WITH SILVER PENTACLES MEAN CASH PHOENIX TURNED TO ASH POWER AND MONEY MILK AND HONEY MILK OF THE SUPERNAL MOTHER PULL THE OTHER. **FUNNY** THOSE IN THE KNOW (I'VE CONCLUDED) ARE MORE DELUDED MISPLACED GOOD INTENTIONS GUIDED IN THE WRONG DIRECTIONS TRUST ONLY YOURSELF TRUST ONLY YOURSELF EVEN YOUR DOG EATS FROM SOMEONE ELSE'S BOWL.

GOLDEN GATE

OLD MACDONALD DRAGON SLAYER CASH YOUR GOD SLAUGHTER YOUR PRAYER

TOXIC BURGER
FAST FOOD
HOLY COW
PAGE 3 NUDE
INTENSIVELY FARMED
CHEMICALLY ARMED
WAKE UP WORLD
BE FUCKING ALARMED.
HEAR ISIS CALL
FROM EARTH WOMB LAIR
FIGHT WITH NATURE
DON'T BETRAY HER.

BLACK

END OF BALANCING SPELL LAND ON FIRM GROUND OF HELL ALL AN ILLUSION DARK FORCES FEIGN RULE IN CONFUSION SORROWS OF ISIS AT HOME YOU TRESSPASS LAST BATTLE FOR WORLDLY EXISTENCE MUST OVERCOME CONFORMIST RESISTANCE WITH NATURES' TUNE DANCE AND WE'RE IN WITH A CHANCE RESTORE SEE MORE BE MORE **VORTEX UNFOLD** WITHIN BLACK IS GOLD.

on returning to Malkuth after a spiritual ascension

MAN AGE

INFINITY

CREATION MANIFEST IN THE PHYSICAL REALM

SHIP SINKS WITH MAN AT THE HEALM

SEEK DOMINION?

FOOLISH OPINION

JOHN MUIR MAGIC WILD

WILY CREATIONS

AMAZING FASCINATIONS

WITHIN NOT BEFORE

THE KEY FITS THE DOOR.

OPPOSING FORCES FREE TO BALANCE

COMMON SENSE GIVEN CREDENCE.

EGOS FOUNDED ON GUILT AND INSECURITY

LACK MATURITY

OPPRESS INNOCENCE KNOWLEDGE AND PURITY.

WISDOM ENTAILS THE ACCEPTANCE OF NOTHINGNESS

UNBOUNDLESS LIFE EVOLVING IN WILDERNESS

WHAT A MESS?

NOTHING AND EVERYTHING

IT'S NOT SO BAD

SCREW ALL THE BASTARDS, BULLIES AND LADS.

RECONNECTABLE

OLD SENSES AVAILABLE

BEAUTY BELIEVABLE

ENERGY ACHIEVABLE

JUST BY WONDERING

PONDERING - AMAZEMENT.

<u>SHIT</u>

STUCK IN A BASEMENT CHASING SMACK I'M ALRIGHT JACK JACK ME UP WHO GIVES A FUCK SELF ABUSIVE JACK ASS KICK ASS KICK A WANKERS ASS TODAY.

2nd Section

The Barrier.

There was no such thing as need

Until the Spirit trap.

Druids banished to torture dungeons

Waiting for a new road on the map.

Sworn Affidavit

At creative best
Pure and fully initiated
Then grabbed by an institution
Shut my mind down.
Made me homeless
Made me sick
Made me suicidal
Raped me.

I have to compromise or leave the country Larry said -"They've got me by the short and curlies".

Dog, man and Nature I love Can't leave Stuck with the jags The stress, tension and sedation. But a whole whole home Coping. **Invoking Deities** Macha mostly My heavenly host Dominance over patriarchal disease. She succeeds in keeping me strong I still create Animate Express. I'm a hundredth of what I should be It's not fair I'm misrepresented Stereotyped Disrespected. But with respect among friends Who understand My story.

The dark of the moon.

Winter solstice, Earth spirits imposing, Next full moon the most enchanting. On the beaches, Up the Law, North Berwick witches gather for ritual. Working for Ceridwen, Macha, The Green man, Trying to make a positive impact. Reconnect the Earth plane With the divine plan. Sacrifice. Purgatory. They oppose the forces of the Devil, Who spreads stench associated with honourable intent Oppression rules Fortress Europe Inside these walls, they parapsychologically block. Robbed of reality Direct opposition of spirit The brightest stars -The dullest, mindless slabs of meat.

Where is the 3rd party? Who is the 3rd party? Why still so much suffering? Whence comes their power? Masonic handshakes? Blackmail?

Waiting, waiting Waiting to be set free.

"Maintain the status quo
Keep childmolesters free.
Reduce, reduce, reduce Nature.
"unshackle us" from our ancestors.
Give us crime, torture, murder,
Pick on those who threaten the order".

Those who know the fear of being – Grabbed and destroyed by an institution, Dragged from environment, Stereotyped, written off, uncompensated. Still tortured. Why is this still happening? When will it end?

The Thorn

The Queen has ordered my murder in the media
MI5 respect her, her private army
An angel hunt, me the angel
More attempted murders experienced than anyone else in the world
The world rape record
She wants me denied my psychic mind.
Held captive
Controlled
Degraded
Killed

She is turning Sekhmet into Hathor Yet not allowed the privileges of Hathor.

She wants me to want sex
A non-sexual never will
She plays nymphomanic, pedophilic rape subliminally on telly
Childlike porn fantasy with an intelligent face.
She had sex with her male model Joe.
Trying to drive me mad, she drives Britain mad
She sees Britain as an astral realm.

She's trying to rape me with her new toy boy Pop stars and special agents Her using my unconscious body for sex She used me for sexual abuse for over a decade And now she wants me dead.

Clinical

Cervical smear
Legitimised rape.
Mastectomy
Unnecessary mutilation.
Chaemo
Slow and painful murder.
MRSA
Jagged into you.
Autism given to the newborn of Witches
Satanic indescribable torture.

No need for caesarian, We have the technology To survive anything but a car crash Unscarred and unmutilated.

The NHS practices Satanism,
Disrespecting the sacred human body
Not an object
To be cut open.
Not to be seen or touched by strangers
Woman on woman is wrong
Clinical is worse,
More perverse.

We are Nature,
Nature is gentle
Nature is sensitive,
The NHS is brutal
Nurses and doctors are brutes,
Trained to mutilate, damage and kill.
Their philosophy is wrong,
Based on Nazism.

Disrespect spreads disrespect,
Society trained wrong by their perspective
They must be stopped,
And connected with Nature
To see the wrong in what they have done.
The body is sacred
And carries the spirit
The upright human body is a miracle
And not to be mutilated and disrespected.

MI5 Blood.

MI5 are Satanists Says higher guidance Channeling Devil energy into me Exhaust me Bleed me Sexually abuse Torture Rape me Deform my very skeleton Have me obscenely violated Set me up Degrade me Incarcerate Incapacitate Blackmail my spirit guide Intercept my mail Send me their satanic thievings Class me as a threat to national security

So it's not illegal to kill me.

They have beliefs in raping, torturing and killing me For the good of Satanists.

Psychotronic sexual abuse

Rape her bowel
She has to live in the shit
She's a filthy aids ridden whore
Torture her familiar
Do to him what you plan to do to her
Degrade him humiliate him, incapacitate him
Have him spied on and filled with daemons
Disable him
Perv about with him
Rape him and damage him.

The enchantress got it wrong Every rapist in the district and beyond. They only love her when she's theirs at night And their happy girlfriend.

Dr Mason.

You have a fantasy in my boyfriend
Changing psychiatrist would be a Godsend
Personally involved.
Satanically abused as punishment for my rejection of them.
Psychotronic sexual abuse designed to torture.
"If you're not raped- you're not allowed to sleep."
Embarrassed of being a rapist
So abuse to a state of muteness.
Cover the conspiracy
Of the rape Satanism cult.
"Porn is coma"
We'll kill you when it's over.
We'll only set you free
As wife, bimbo and for night time coma.

Cold comfort for the heart.

Complete blank
The same as after rape.
Digital radio at least,
I know from the intensity of the set up
Believe the synthetic telepathy operators
It's them that rape my bowel
Make me lose use of my arms
Deform my elbows.
My body survived rape and indecent assault
Until recent y
No longer is it my body
But I'm stuck in it.

Alpha Romeo

Better replenish her brain Fix her broken neck Put that muscle back on her leg Stop disintegrating her arms.

Protection they don't believe in Psychotronic and psychic Non-invasive and effective Not magickal at all.

House bound

Held under house arrest psychotronically
Command given with synthetic telepathy
Satanically abused under coma
Victim of black Egyptian ritual
The Satanists have declared war against the celtic and now native deities
Blackmailing and torturing truly sensitive good spirits
Everything sacred they try to break kill and pollute
The intensity of their satanic assaults seemed endless
The deities are suffering in the battle
As they saw Sirius and Mary Magdalene raped and tortured
The victims will get and have their good karma
In gradually banishing the devil from the world.

My Day

Nothing distracting you from doing what you need.
The Tarot their guidance heed.
Creative projects,
Lyrics for songs.
Art being used and worked upon.

My mind connects with the pictures in my flat,
A dog just now, Isis used to be the cat.
Literature abounds,
Poetry, Walker and Keats.
Occult classics,
The past retreats.

The kindling, the logs, St. Etienne, The dogs on the armchair, He's eaten all he can.

Waiting for Joe, Meeting bout a Scooby Doo, His present fantasy, Soon true.

Word work on the computer, Make my work smarter. Flat polished and clean. Clothes collection gleaned.

Food in the kitchen, Tea bags, milk. Supply of ganja, Mummies little pills.

Song Lyrics

For Experiencing the Music.

Feel centred Alert The music moves your body Feel no hurt.

The vibes connect Synchronicity. Frequencies transmit and are received, Blasting into me.

Perceive all aspects of the music Dance without a care The Beat! Prove it! My mind and body move it! Give us it vast From future, present and past Roamin in the world with ease.

Enjoying music

Enjoying music
That blows me away
Take over my body
Control what my head says.

Mince it up Freak me out Confuse me Make me shout In Joy.

Enjoy Continuous change Rhythms flicker like a flame Brain chemicals rearrange Motivation that inspires.

Ignore barriers Uncensor yourself Follow your feelings Spiritual health.

The vibe of the night Should make light The might Of Babylon.

Introduction.

Freedom from censorship, Say what you feel, Abolish drugs laws, It's a fair deal.

Communication flowing,
Our Spirits growing.
We unite,
Fight oppression,
Freedom of expression –
In dance and fashion.
Insight the revolution.
The Re-evolution Of individual enlightenment,
Rave exite-e-ment.

A Song for Dog Lovers

I love my dog. He needs his privileges On him I spend, All my riches.

Playing ferocious, Jumping and cuddling, Sit on your knee, Go of the lead.

Constant companion, Love and affection. For him you care, Protect every hair.

Nurse him through bad patches, Fill him with love. Your dog is your friend, A gift from above.

CARS

Go faster, Rev me up. Soup it up, Drive for art.

Fast cars, Smooth cars, Green cars, Blue cars.

The engine your heart, The frame your body, Enjoy your car, But don't drive dodgy.

Clear runway, Take off. Beam up Tear off.

Relaxed drive home, Mincey music. Chill with sparkle, Worship the ghanja. Talk cars, art, desire. Talk cars - but channel from Mars.

Romance.

Perfect polarity
He looks after me.
So attractive
Positively active.
He's ambitious
I respect him.
He's understanding
A Magickian.
I'm a Druid Priestess
His Priestess
His Green man I serve
Him I serve.

I'm a lot to take on.
The troubles I bring him
He protects me
Respects me
Compliments me
When I'm full of beauty.

We've been together 3 years.

3 years of sharing
Ideas comparing
Working together
For a good future
Our love bound in leather
He gave me a moonstone and an ammonite
Together we will fight the forces of evil
And we will - be happy together
For ever.

<u>Keri.</u>

The earth energy drives me, I drive Keri. MX5
Red or dead
Green and alive
Convertible
1:;8 injection sportable
My druidic companion
She shares my adventures.

Sleek body,
Directly manual
Your body the car
The engine you tune to.
Subconscious action,
Free conscious mind.
On a long drive, Deep answers find.

I love my Keri, With her secret alarm I drive careful she protects me I shelter her from harm.

3rd SECTION

14TH April 05

His and Hers.

Scooby driven by Colin Macrae MX5 won't blow him away. Mines a poser, His rises to the occasion Rev up behind him He's off Show off. WRX STI 555 V ltd. Sky blue metallic. Mines racing green Convertible nippy, fun. Dog sits in the back Only fits two. Cruise up the M8 Commune with some mates. Man racer I'll be the pacer. Racing the Skyline. Railway leyline. Old Al - cameras destroyed Round about to bridge, clear road ahead. East Lothian racers. A good crew, Cheeky and sneaky, But not kleeky. A flash of the headlight, A wave of the hand. Zoom past you Slammed.

Sirius.

The dog is going to eat me.

Eat me out of love.

He's an angel in wolf's clothing

And a gift from above.

Attraction.

Pure attraction is for learning
For your potential you are yearning
Once mature and balanced
With sensitivity
Polarity leads to
Creativity.
You're attracted to that
Which is soon part of yourself
Essential for spiritual health.

Diseased attraction is for domination Do not have sex Relax Listen.

4TH Section

Nature has armour

She'll destroy us
Before we kill her
We'll reincarnate
As harmless, tuneful creatures
Her raging, storming warning
Tells us
LISTEN
You mess with what you don't know
The answer is no
Do not interfere
Without permission.

Anti-Nature mason.

Mason

Disconnection

Disability

Ego

Karma

Denial, psychosis - trauma.

The crown

Was a halo

A Genius

A Spirit guide

Products - creations of spiritual love

Master - an adept.

The secret society is a satanic order

An institution to perpetually block

Its agenda - to disease everybody It's addictions - sadism

Vampirism

Killing.

Sacrifice.

The forces of evil attracted to Good, You reach out to Nature for help. The Sea Spirit enters wand in hand, Banishing pentagram drawn in the sand. Do the devil at your peril, Ars Brevis the quick way lands you in trouble. From experience, mystic lessons, Initiation, connection, tune to more dimensions. The Deities alive; for them you curse, Natures insight passed in verse. Synchronicity, seeing, insight is sought, Responsible, exciting direction of thought. Political action, serving the Green man, Fighting for Nature, repersonalised as teacher. You know how she suffers and cares for her creatures. You identified, high magick survived, Pure magick the goal, your future you control. Connected to realms you now understand, Crown chakra compelled by cords from the land. Earth energy rituals at appropriate festivals, Overthrow with 3rd party, secret oppressors. We all know not to disconnect again, Respect Mother Nature and all her ken.

Connecting with Nature.

The Sea was the first to enter my body, The Salamander to channel a spell. The Gnomes keep me pure and grounded. The Undines, my emotions well. The Sylphs inspire my poetry The Deities I serve Macha my favourite faces anything Dictating, typing, writing, reciting. Being a medium From a pure soul, Whole is my Spirit -Ars Brevis left me in control. The "Heroes Way". Adventures many. Sometimes humiliated, Sometimes victorious. Kicking ass Inciting a revolution It takes brick by brick dismantling To arm the public with the truth. Gradually awareness is forthcoming The end of fascism is nearing No more concentration camps Only healing centres. Reiki 1 initiation Crystology Tarot Tantra - follow your guide Live the life that was meant Connecting with Nature Is Heaven sent.

Pretending to heal while murdering.

G8

Trying to sabotage for infinity.

Masonic Nazis
Yet more handshakes
Satanic ritual
The public kept away.
They don't leave it up to come what may.
Concentration camps around the land
Secret oppression
Of those opposing fascism
G8, it's too late
Your power is lost
This is bravado
Yours is the cost.

Secret Society

Secret society
Impropriety
Institutionalized sadism
Infernal perversion
Pedophilia
Torture
Necrophilia
Murder
Hell of disconnection

DESTROY ALL IMPERFECTION

More Connected.

Born into evil
Torture is vile
Strong spirit survives
Revives
Earth energy magick
Manifests
Leads to arrests
Of the pedophile ring
And all who their song sing.

The Divine Plan.

Teach man a lesson
Never forgotten
Disconnection
Infection
Karmic affliction
Earth energy banishes
Disease vanishes
Healing
Dealing
Reconnecting
WITH
Recreating the "Green Place"
The infinite maze
Of universal creation.

The low road.

Scum of the Earth
Say we're "the scum".
Destruction worth
10 million tones
Murder 11 million people
Since World War 2.
Rape us
Traumatize us
Rob us of our life
The end of your time is coming.
Nature stabbed you in the heart –
With a knife.

ARIM>EVOL

Healing fire ignite
Revolution insight
Nazi oppression
Rape, sterilization
Manifestation of soul
The story is told
The power structure ruptures
The third party captures
The leaders of the Fourth Reich.

5TH SECTION

Understanding.

To give foundation to your awareness. The web of understanding,
Never ending.
Amazing,
As above, so below,
As your mind grows Remember all you know.

Exploring new avenues,
Pathways new.
Doors unopened,
Swing round for you.
The occult path,
The phoenix resurrects.
Respect the High Priestess,
Her wisdom is blessed.

Celtic Heroes

In harmony with Nature,
The great teacher.
She brought us together,
Through Hell and high water.
Destined to create - LOVE
Destroy hate.
We're strong together,
Our love bound in leather.
Celtic heroes
Of modern times
Our story lives in our rhymes.

<u>Art</u>

The truth
In archetype.
The rhymes unite.
A labyrinth,
A maze.
Amaze.
Dazed and confused,
We're being abused.
Avenge all evil,
Give them karma.
Nature has armour,
You made me stronger.
Follow your distractions
Integrity with actions.

Pressmennan.

Pressmennan, with you I connect. Your secrets I don't forget. You gave me bravery, I turn to slavery – For you. The Green man in the ivy, Conversations with whom privy. Webs of oak trees, Their limbs a giant brain – Listen in.

Your lake full of undines, Niksa on guard, The swans are gliding – On the far side.

Daubenton bats Come out at night, Figure of eight, In the moonlight

Your spring floweth freely –
Nourishing the lake.
In her crystals bathe Bless them with the springs namesake.
Isis All that is,
Was
And ever can be.
A metaphor found in every tree.

A Prayer to North Berwick Law.

The cliff of the angels
She's no Fool
On Earth –
Heaven Beauty, tarot, the Fool.
The great protectress,
North Berwick within her fortress.
Her delicate windings
Secret findings
The chalice The Grail
Her we wassail

Noble Beastly Goddess of the Earth She's my mother Thanks for my birth.

The Fool

I have the Fool
A divine gift
Protected.
My enemies must understand
With the Fool I do not die.
I do survive
At the last minute I am saved

The Fool leaps off the cliff smelling a white rose And is carried to safety by angels. That is the left hand way With Protection.
Only a Fool would go the left hand way.

To Adrian (Fox)

The wooden spoon you never gave me
Has been gifted by a dryad
The times you never had,
Your avengense unwitnessed.
Rainbows, shooting stars
Oak leaf wine
In the company of the rowan
We talked through time.
You tried to change things quicker
A shocker
Turned good.
Are you a tree,
In a mountain?
Your soul springs eternal in my minds eye.

Honour

To pick those fruits Conceived to avenge the greatest crime Battling archetypal disease Protecting Defending Respecting innocence,

Creative centres express contemporary Druidism Destined for maximum manifestation of soul

Macha, Ceridwen - the Green man -

The more connected forces whose wishes we must fulfill.

To disarm then banish the devil

Delusional Egomania

He smashes the mirror
Hence the intense horror of infliction of karmic disease
Recorded forever
In Her - story
Never again for all eternity
Will the tragedy
Of disconnection
Be repeated.

Sirius.

Your eyes so innocent,
Your torture wasn't meant.
The secret love potion
Sets truth in motion.
Happiness is here,
Through the years
Efforts, obstacles,
Trials and tribulations.
In the hour of need,
Came transformation.
The future looks good.
Look straight ahead.
Look into the sun.
Thy will be done.

9 Stone Circle.

You used to be so deathly 9 stone. Now you are warm and mothering. Rituals with you are now safe. You're amazed I'm alive I strive To remember what you taught me Initiation 9 Grounding a spiritual ascension.

Strength.

Goddess of War, Of life and death. Sheer physical force, You settle the score.

Dealing in karma
Channeling you is Armour,
Your deadly serpent eyes
Analyze.
Perceive the best direction
For positive action.
The path of the tree.
So mote it be.

Sheer physical force, Domineering. Dominatrix, I am steering.

Looks that kill Or thrill With Magick In your serpent eyes You in me I realize.

I'm strong, I'm wild, I'm a child Of Nature -My preacher, Endless Teacher.

Oh thee I worship, Your trees wassail. With gnomes commune, With fairies dwell.

REFLECTIONS

BEAUTY MAKES YOU INSECURE
OF YOUR IDEALS - UNSURE
SHOOTING THE MESSENGER
ITS NO CURE
TO ONE OF INNOCENCE
YOUR ATTACKS MAKE NO SENSE
YET WE ENDURE
HIGHER EMOTIONS LOATH TO FEEL
DON'T BE AFRAID OF A FAIR DEAL
WITH FALSE MOTIVATIONS
FUELLING YOUR DEVOTIONS
YOU WILL NEVER HEAL.

YOU THINK YOU HAVE THE UPPER HAND CASTLES GRAND
BUILT OF SAND
MELT AWAY INEVITABLY
INCONSEQUENTIALLY
IN ETERNAL HARMONY
OF LAND AND SEA.

DON'T LOOKAT PYLONS

YOU SAW THE DANCETTE AS MADE FOR SACRIFICE, YOU SAW FIT LEYLINE WITH PYLON TO SLICE. YOU SAW LUNACY AS ILLNESS, LISTEN TO STILLNESS. DANCETTE REFLECTS MOONS' SECRETS. **ENERGY LINE** CONNECTS WITH DIVINE. OPEN YOU MIND, YOU WILL FIND OLD LIFE CONFINED BLIND. **NEW LIFE** MORE LIFE FROM DARK COMES LIGHT, **INSIGHT** SECOND SIGHT THE POWER OF NATURES' MIGHT

EARTH MOON MIRROR SUN

GREEN GOLD LIGHT ILLUMINATES FOREST CROWN WAXING MOON RISING
AS SUN GOES DOWN
MUTUAL ATTRACTION
REFLECTING REACTION
MYSTERIOUS CREATRESS GIFTS VELVETEEN YODS
EMERGE IN ENCHANTRESS ARIANROD.

SERPENTINE SILVERY STREAK
SO PRECIOUS TO HEAR YOU SPEAK
BODY OF WATER, TIDE HEAVING
EBB AND FLOW, MOONLIGHT BREATHING
LADEN WITH ANCIENT ENERGY
PREGNANT WITH PURE POTENCY
WENDING AND WINDING
SEEKING AND FINDING
SUBTLE TRAIL
DUSKY VEIL
NESTLING IN DEPTHS OF WOODED DALE.

BIRCH ASH ELM WILLOW
BATS LISTEN FROM DARKENED HOLLOW
OF LIGHTNING STRIKE OAK
ARTFUL ADEPTS, AIRWAVES NAVIGATE
SWOOP, CIRCLE, FIGURE OF EIGHT
2 MOMENTS OR MAYBE AN HOUR
NO TIME IN NATURES BOWER.

WHITE ADDERS ASCEND SCALY LIMBS POWERFUL PORTENT
NEW LIFE BEGINS
BATTLE SCARS FADE
PHOENIX EGGS LAID S
PRING FROM YOUR COIL.
FERTILISE BRUISED SOIL
REACH OUT IN ALL DIRECTIONS
MAKE HEALTHY OLD CONNECTIONS
FREE TO EXPAND
REUNITE WITH THE LAND
SHAPED AGAIN BY NATURES' HAND.

BATTLE FOR HEARTS OF OAK WON OF COURSE BY LOVE

THE GOLDEN LIGHT OF THE SUN FILLS YOUR FRAGILE BUT POWERFUL LEAVES HEALING INTERREACTION A BEAUTIFUL TAPESTRY WEAVES BAD ENERGY TURNED TO GOOD POLLUTION PURIFIED, BECOMES FOOD.

IN POWERFUL GALES
OR GENTLE BREEZE
YOUR TREES
ARE AT EASE
THE WISDOM OF INFINITE EXPERIENCE
MEMORIES OF ETERNITY
MUTUALLY PROTECTING
NATURALLY SELECTING
CONNECTED ON MANY LEVELS
SO MUCH LIFE IN YOUR GENEROSITY DWELLS.

SAFELY HOLD YOUR LONG GROUNDED ROOTS
EMBEDDED CARINGLY IN YOUR GLACIER SHAPED FOUNDATION
SOLID RED COMPRESSED EARTH
SUPPORTS UNLIMITED REBIRTHS
BEAUTY EXISTS IN TRANSFORMATION.

NUMBER 4 OPENS DOORS
FROM YOUR ANCIENT SPRING
PURE ENERGY POURS
SWANS GLIDE WITH GRACE
ALONG YOUR DEEP SERPENT LAKE
YOUR LOVE WE SHOULD NEVER FORSAKE.
YOUR MESSAGE SPREADS FAR AND WIDE
YOU FARE WELL WITH GOOD ON YOUR SIDE.
BALANCE RESTORED
NATURE ADORED
THE RETURN OF TRUE HONOUR.